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Procurement Department Bid Section 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

May 4, 2021 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)   

TITLE: 101179 (RFQ) JEA NGS - N01-N02 PA and SA Fan Silencer Replacement Project     

QUOTE DUE DATE: May 21, 2021     

TIME OF RECEIPT: 11:59 PM EST      

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

 

1. Question: Section 15533.2 Silencer Frames refers to “Silencer Frames”. Does this reference to the outer casing/duct of the 

silencer section? Please clarify this description.    

 

Response: Yes, this is in reference to the outer casing of the silencer section. JEA adds the following sentence to Section 

15533.2: “The silencers will have the existing weather hoods re-installed on the inlet flanges.  Approximate weights of the 

existing weather hoods are 1200 lbs (PA) and 1000 lbs (SA).” 

 

 

2. Question: Section 15533.2 reference to “Damper frame section”. What is this referring to?    

 

Response: The term “Damper” has been replaced by “Silencer”. 

 

 JEA also removes the following paragraph from Section 15533.2: 

 

“Any external frames required shall be fabricated so that water cannot accumulate on surfaces. The top of 

the frames shall be pitched to allow drainage of rain or other moisture. External frames of the open type 

are preferred if zero leakage to the atmosphere can be maintained for all damper operating conditions, 

including blade in transit.” 

 

 

3. Question: What does the second sentence in Section 15533.3 Silencer “Silencers shall be… etc” mean?  ?   

 

Response: This sentence is to clarify that the attenuation media shall be contained within the frame, and cannot extend 

beyond the frame’s limits.  

 

4. Addition: JEA adds “101179 Addendum 1 - Revised Appendix A - Technical Specifications” document. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL FORM. 


